
 
 

 

RIVERSIDE CITY COLLEGE 
Request for Qualifications/Request for Proposals # 2013/14-16 

ENVIRONMENTAL/ENGINEERING/IOR SERVICES 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
January 15, 2014 

 
The following information is hereby made a part of the Environmental/Engineering/IOR Services, RFQ/RFP #2013/14/-
16, and so included as addendum #3. 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

1. Culinary and parking garage is combined per schedule. Also I am not see District Office on Schedule per fee 1.  So 
therefore Project Schedule does not reflect the itemized projects, listing the total days/durations  per the RFQ 
Breakout FEE 1,2 & 3.   Please advise. 
The “District Office” is part of the Culinary plans.  The project schedule is based on the overall time frame for 
the project.  

2. Would special inspection and materials testing services (geotechnical/soils and/or materials testing), on site 
during construction, on behalf of the District as part of a contract derived from this RFQ/RFP, be excluded from 
the District’s Project Labor Agreement (PLA) requirements and scope? 
It depends on what work is being performed. The best answer is for you to check with DIR to see if your work 
falls under the PLA or not.  

3. Where is the “Proposal Form”?  I did not see it in the RFP. 
A proposal form was not included.  You are expected to prepare your own proposal based on the RFP/RFQ 
requested information 

4. Of the inspection services listed, does this include structural-specific issues?  If you could clarify that would be 
very much appreciated. 
The IOR needs to follow the inspections requirements on the plans and specifications for all structural issues. 

5. Can you please tell me if Civil Engineering for this RFP is limited to the Surveying Services scope on page 4, item 
3 of the RFP or will other Civil Engineering tasks (such as grading, sewer or water plans) be required?   
The request for proposal for Civil isn’t required for CAADO/CSA 

 
 
All other terms and conditions shall remain the same. 
 
Statements of Qualification (SOQ) must be received by 4:00 PM, on January 21, 2014. 
 
No further questions will be accepted at this time. 
 
Note:  This addendum must be properly acknowledged by Contractor on Contractor's Proposal form.  Failure to properly 
acknowledge this addendum may be cause for rejection of bid. 
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